

Cyril Thomas Varghese

Thomsons Cottage, Chennithala P.O., Mavelikara. Allepey District Kerala. India - 690 105

Mob: +91 9388937662

Email: cyrilthomasvarghese@yahoo.com, cyrilthomasvarghese@gmail.com

Objective

A challenging position, utilizing the abilities and skills developed through my experience and education, with the opportunity for professional growth based on performance.

About Me

Name : Cyril Thomas Varghese
Date of Birth : 20-03-1983
Sex : Male
Father's Name : K.V. Thomas (late)
Religion : Christian.
Hobbies : Listening to music, Watching Movies.
Languages Known : English and Malayalam.
Nationality : Indian.
Passport No. : F7075089
Date of Expiry : 24/03/2016
Place of Issue : Cochin

Known Softwares

Adobe Illustrator, Adobe Photoshop, Adobe Flash, Adobe Fireworks, Adobe Dreamweaver, Adobe InDesign, Corel Draw, Maya, 3dsmax.

Known Languages

CSS, HTML, XHTML, Flash Action Script(Basic level), Javascript(Basic level)
Specialization in Macromedia & Adobe Softwares, HTML, XHTML, CSS, Table-less layouts.

Educational Qualifications

1. Pre-degree
(D.B. Pampa College, Parumala, M G University, Kerala).
2. 10th (ICSE, Bishop Moore Vidyapith, Mavelikara, Kerala.)

Technical Qualification

1. Professional Diploma in Advanced Multimedia Technology with Specialization in Animation & Visual FX
(Keltron Animation Campus, CMS College, Kottayam, Kerala)

Previous Experiences

1. Worked as a **Graphic Designer** at Varkis Ad-Media, Thiruvalla from Jan 2004 to April 2004.
Tools: Corel Draw, Adobe Photoshop, Illustrator, PageMaker.
Nature of Job: Designing for printing from Visiting Cards to Huge Signs, DTP etc.
2. Worked as a **Graphic & Web Designer** at Pixel Bugs, Thiruvalla from June 2004 to Sept 2005
Tools: Corel Draw, Adobe Photoshop, Illustrator, PageMaker, Adobe Flash, Dreamweaver
Nature of Job: Designing for printing from Visiting Cards to Huge Signs, Flash Presentations, Websites etc.

3. Worked as a **Web Designer** at GBS-Global Business Solutions, Software Technology Park of India, Trivandrum from Oct 2005 to April 2006
Tools: Adobe Photoshop, Adobe Fireworks, Illustrator, Adobe Flash, Dreamweaver, CSS, HTML.
Nature of Job: Designing Flash Presentations, Web sites etc.
4. Worked as a **Senior Web Designer** at Vanilla Networks, Technopark, Trivandrum from May 2006 to July 2008
Tools: Adobe Fireworks, Adobe Flash, Dreamweaver, CSS, HTML \ XHTML.
Nature of Job: Designing Web sites, CSS Coding, Table-less layouts, Flash Presentations.
5. Worked as a **Senior Web Designer** at Enventure Technologies, Palakkad, Kerala, India from July 2008 to June 2009
Tools: Adobe Fireworks, Adobe Flash, Dreamweaver, Adobe Illustrator, Adobe InDesign, CSS, HTML \ XHTML.
Nature of Job: Designing both for Web & Print, CSS based table-less layouts, Flash banners etc.
6. Presently working as a **Senior Web Designer** at Sandblue Software, Technopark, Trivandrum, Kerala, India
Tools: Adobe Fireworks, Adobe Photoshop, Adobe Flash, Dreamweaver, Adobe Illustrator, Adobe InDesign, CSS, HTML \ XHTML.
Nature of Job: Designing both for Web & Print, CSS based table-less layouts, Flash banners etc.

Know me from my work:

Link to my personal website www.ceegraphics.com (C-Graphics)
www.portfolio.ceegraphics.com (Flash Presentation)

My Portfolio includes these urls:

- 1 www.sailcharters.co.nz (Design, CSS, XHTML)
- 2 www.woodsidepriory.com (CSS, XHTML)
- 3 www.jewishhouse.com.au (Design)
- 4 www.jokervideo.net (Design)
- 5 www.adfrividz.com (Design)
- 6 www.traeparadis.dk/Sample/wood/html/index.php (Design, CSS, XHTML)

References

Available upon request.

Declaration

I hereby declare that the above mentioned details are true to the best of my knowledge

CYRIL THOMAS VARGHESE